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From: deepak.k.yadav [deepak.k.yadav@relianceada.com]

Sent: 31 May 2012 16:01

To: dirplgmpr_tc@dda.org.in

Subject: Suggestions for Review of Master Plan Delhi-2021 for Zone K-IlLL, G, J, F
Attachments: Zone L.pdf; Zone F.pdf; Zone G.pdf: Zone J.pdf, Zone K-Il.pdf

Dear Sir,

We are forwarding suggestions on behalf of BSES Rajdhani Power for allotment of land to establish 66/33
KV Grid substations in Zone K-II, L,G,J,F

as the suggestions cannot be uploaded on the link provided on Home page of DDA website for uploading
suggestions. v
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Thanks & Regards, rRICE Ql iy
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For BSES Rajdhani Power Limited | ‘jm 22%)
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The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended
for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorised. The email
may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information or information relating to Reliance Group. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by telephone, fax, or return email and delete this
communication and any attachments thereto, immediately from your computer. Any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or part), in any
manner, is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible -
to alteration and their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail
is virus-free and accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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